February 28, 1941

Dear Mr Lyle,

I thought I hed suffiolently emphasised that the method
Varlarl ot [ eahow™
I waps explaining required that the standard-sspepa of the two
maasurementa were to be equal, If they were equal before
standardlsation, they will presumably be unequal after
etandardisation, and yios yersa. In faot the standapdisation
required in this proeess 18 not that of making the varianoces

equal %o unity, but that of equalising the errer varlanoces of

the two measuremsntas.
Yours sinoerely



